
 

 

 
 

September 25, 2025 
 

A D D E N D U M  N O.  2 
 

Your reference is directed to SB#7666 NSU Athletics Weight Room Equipment which is 
scheduled for bid openings at 2:00 p.m. Thursday, October 2, 2025, at Northwestern State 
University, Natchitoches, Louisiana. 
 
************************************************************************************ 
The following addition is being made to the above referenced solicitation: 
 
PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM: 
 
1) RESPOND TO VENDOR INQUIRY: 
 
VENDOR INQUIRY:  
Please clarify the following with regards to SB# 7666. 
 

Items 1-4 Rack System: 
 
Item 1 indicates Qty (12) Full Rack w/Stainless Steel Slots 
The 3D rendering would suggest that the Qty is (6).  
 
Item 2 indicates Qty (18) 2-Post Addon 
The renderings would suggest the Qty is (12). 18 is the correct  
It would appear that the remaining 6 items are Half Racks (located adjacent to the turf) 
 
Item 3 indicates (6) Lat Pulldown w/Low Row Attachment, 250 lb stack. 
The renderings would suggest the Qty is (12) 
 
Item 4 indicates (6) Single Cable Column Attachment w/200 lb Stack 
The renderings do not show these attachments. 
 
Items 31-32: 
Are you indicating (18) Open-End Trap Bars?  (by combining the 2 lines) 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
RESPONSE:  
 

• Items 1-4 - Rack System: 
o Item 1 – Qty 12 is the correct - 6 close to the turf, 6 opposite.  
o Item 2 - Qty 18 is correct - 6 on racks by the turf, 12 on the opposite (1 set on the 

front side, 1 set on the backside) 
o Item 3 & 4 – Bid reflects the correct number  

• Item 31-32 - They are combined - 18 open-ended trap bars with the specifications listed.  
 

2) RESPOND TO VENDOR INQUIRY: 
 
VENDOR INQUIRY: Life Fitness will be submitting a bid for the noted solicitation in the 
subject line. We understand you are looking for a trade-in value for a list of equipment: 
 

 
We are requesting pictures of each piece of equipment to be able to give an accurate price for 
each item. When would we be able to receive this back from you? 
  
We look forward to your response. 



 

 

 
 
RESPONSE: Please find link below with pictures of the items listed in the picture! 
 

Link here (if unable to access please email  purchasing@nsula.edu)  
 

3) RESPOND TO VENDOR INQUIRY: 
 
VENDOR INQUIRY:  Life fitness has another question regarding the product line #19 and 
#20. We do not know what these two items are, and they are not on the Williams website. 
 

 
  
Can you please provide clarity or an image of what these items are? 

 
 RESPONSE:  
 

See imaged attached.  
It's the middle section, with logo panels.  

 
 

https://nsula-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/iddonm_nsula_edu/Er7QjHQDU1BIjHKwS176hb8BK_tpuEcJnGwcX0j4A6nPOA?e=dc3ReD&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8c21pdGhhQG5zdWxhLmVkdXxkYTZkYWNkYTJiMWM0YTI2NDZmMzA4ZGRmYmRjMTIzMHxiZjNjODI5MzNjMjc0YjBmOGI4MTdkYWRjN2Q5ZGVhNnwwfDB8NjM4OTQzNjQ0ODEyMjk1NTg3fFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKRmJYQjBlVTFoY0draU9uUnlkV1VzSWxZaU9pSXdMakF1TURBd01DSXNJbEFpT2lKWGFXNHpNaUlzSWtGT0lqb2lUV0ZwYkNJc0lsZFVJam95ZlE9PXwwfHx8&sdata=aHhPclZvbmZBNG40TGl6a1V0SE9SZHR3VE8wdTRoT0UyOEtSMkh1Vk8raz0%3d
mailto:purchasing@nsula.edu


 

 

 
4) RESPOND TO VENDOR INQUIRY: 
 
VENDOR INQUIRY:   
I am writing in reference to Bid SB# 7666 – NSU Athletics Weight Room Equipment. Before 
finalizing our response, I would like to request clarification on a few details to ensure full 
compliance with the project requirements: 
 

1. Room Size and Layout: 
o Could you please confirm that the room measurements, flooring, and electrical 

layout provided remain current and accurate?  
o Since the equipment must fit precisely within the designated space, confirmation 

of updated dimensions will help us ensure all items align with the requirements of 
the Strength & Conditioning Department. 
 

o Equipment Quantities: 
o NSU Athletics Weight Room Equipment (SB# 7666) Line Item 50 lists only one 

(1) set of PowerBlock Pro 125 dumbbells. Given the scale of the facility, this 
appears unusually low. Could you confirm whether multiple sets were intended?  

o Additionally, Line Item 2 (Rack System Half Rack Add-ons – Qty 18) appears 
potentially disproportionate when compared with the available space and other 
listed equipment. Can you confirm whether this quantity is correct?  
 

We want to ensure that our bid reflects the actual needs of the University and avoids any 
discrepancies between the proposal and the project’s functional requirements. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance. 
 
RESPONSE: 
 

2. Room Size and Layout: 
o Room, flooring and electrical layout are all current and have not changed.  
o All the dimensions are on the drawings provided. They are accurate and correct. 

See pages 9-14 of the bid document.  
 

o Equipment Quantities: 
o This should be 18. (Please see Addendum No. 1) 
o This is correct.  

 
********************************************************************************************  

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should be 
attached to the bidder’s proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein. 



 

 

 

Failure to acknowledge addendum may result in the non-consideration of the bid submission. 
 
If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your 
original bid, please indicate changes below and return to Business Affairs/Purchasing Section 
prior to bid opening in an envelope marked with the bid number, bid opening date, and time. 
If this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge receipt of the 
addendum by signing your name and company below and returning it in accordance with the 
provisions above. 
 
 

Company Name Authorized Signature Date 
 
 
Submitted by: Ashlee Grayson 

Director of Purchasing 


